



SANJAY KURMI

Video Editor

Speedy, talented video editor with 5+ years of experience working in the profession, with numerous past productions in portfolio. Seeking to create moving videos fast at Kapils Salon India Pvt. Ltd. At Mumbai, used Final Cut Pro to edit over 130 high-end videos. Have worked with several different directors and Production Houses

DOB:

24/08/1992

ADDRESS:

130, KALPWRIKSH CHAWL, AMBOJWADI, MALWANI, MALAD (W). MUMBAI-95

PHONE:

7738744420

EMAIL:

KURMI2408@GMAIL.COM

FOLIO:

SHORTURL.AT/PCKU1

EXPERIENCES

ANANDI PRODUCTION VIDEO EDITOR

April 2022 – Current

Working as video editor in a fast-paced video production business.

KAPILS SALON INDIA SENIOR EDITOR

April 2019 – April 2022

Created and edited 100+ of informative e-learning videos on YouTube. Shot and edited 20+ Ads for company every month. Incorporated high-quality sound effects in all our video content, which led to a twenty-five percent increase in the engagement.

RS MUZIC MUSIC VIDEO EDITOR

2018 - 2019

Edited 30+ videos.

Edited Commercial music video, Devotional music video, Event promo, Live music show

FULL FRAME ENTERTAINMENTS ASSISTANT EDITOR

2016 - 2018

Energetic and detail-oriented post-production intern with one year of experience social media marketing. Excellent communication skills and teamwork skills gained from my experience working as a video editor media intern.

SOFTWARE

Final Cut Pro

Adobe Premiere Pro

Photoshop

Davinci Resolve



/thesanjaykurmi



@thesanjaykurmi



@thesanjaykurmi



/thesanjaykurmi

EDUCATION

DEVIPRASAD GOENKA COLLEGE. FILM MAKING

2106

Mumbai University

YASHWANTRAO CHAVAN. B.COM

2017- 2020

Maharashtra Open University

CORE QUALIFICATION

- * Extensive breadth of video production experience
- * Solid abilities to utilize animation live-action film and other media techniques in combination
- * Sound grasp of film camera and equipment operation
- * Exceptional knowledge of film cleaning repairing and editing techniques Excellent skills in translating original ideas into video and film production Outstanding written and oral communication skills

LANGUAGE

Hindi

Marathi

English